From: Masback, Craig < >

Sent time: 01/30/2015 01:04:08 PM

To: Vin Lananna; Robert Fasulc || N >
Subject: 2021

Gentlemen,

| spoke with Seb this morning. We covered several topics but | asked specifically about 2021. He made clear his
support for 2021 in Eugene but made equally clear that he had reached out to Diack specifically on this topic and
got a clear statement from Diack that, “| am not going to take any action at the April meeting (in Beijing) to choose
a 2021 site. | do not want to obligate my successor to any particular city.” According to Seb, Diack could not
have been more clear. Seb made clear that if he is elected President that he is willing to consider as early as next
November choosing the 2021 site.

Not the news you want to hear | know.
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